
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

May 04, 2020 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:   

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items & Consent Calendar 

1. Proclamation for Water Week in Moberly 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

2. Receipt of bids to install exhaust systems at both Moberly Fire Stations 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
3. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Federal Signal Corporation And Authorizing Contracting For 

Installation Of An Emergency Warning Siren 

4. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With Air Cleaning 

Technologies to Purchase And Install Exhaust Removal Systems At Both Fire Stations In The 

Amount of $42,900.00 

5. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Official Reports 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
6. Consideration of a Motion to adjourn to a Work Session followed by a Closed Session to discuss the 

status of pending legal communication and real estate (Closed Statutes 610.021) (1, 2) 

Adjournment 
 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

Channel, Facebook Page. A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

  

1

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: May 4, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Proclamation for Water Week in Moberly 

  

Summary: Drinking Water Week, the first week of May each year, is observed to 

recognize the hard work and dedication of water system employees across the 

country.  We appreciate the commitment of the City Council, employees and 

citizens of Moberly to the delivery of safe, reliable drinking water and 

wastewater treatment for our community. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Review the proclamation 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report     X Other         Passed Failed 

 
2

#1.



3

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: May 4, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of bids to install exhaust systems at both Moberly Fire Stations 

  

Summary: The City Moberly recently received two bids to install diesel exhaust systems 

at both stations.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept bids 

  

Fund Name: General Fund 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5300 

  

Available Budget $: 55,838.41 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
    x  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

4

#2.



        City of Moberly Fire Department 
Emergency Dial 911         310 N. Clark 

Station #1  660-269-8705 EXT 2035       Moberly, MO 65270-1520 

Fax#          660-263-0596        Fire Chief 

E-mail        galbert@moberlyfd.com                   George Albert 

Station #2  660-263-4121 

 

 

                     

March 26, 2020 

 

 

 

The City of Moberly Fire Department is looking to install sliding track vehicle exhaust removal systems at our 

Stations located 310 N. Clark and 1000 N. Morley.  The systems shall meet the following specifications, and 

will be installed and placed into proper operating condition in accordance with good practice and 

manufacturer’s written or published instructions. 
 

1. Contractor shall provide all labor, materials, and equipment necessary to put in working operation a 

complete turnkey system to remove both diesel and automotive exhaust gases and particulate of 

operating vehicles within the confines of specified fire station(s).  
2.  The exhaust removal system shall provide virtually 100 percent complete evacuation of all diesel fumes 

at the source from start up to exit of the apparatus from the fire station. The diesel exhaust removal system 

shall be capable of delivering complete coverage for bays up to 60 feet (18.3M) in length. The system 

must be able to accommodate drive through and back-in bays to meet all the needs of the fire department. 

3.  System must be designed and installed to NIOSH recommendation, specifying that occupational 

exposures to carcinogens be limited to the lowest feasible concentration. Exposure in the human breathing 

zone should be limited to lowest feasible level, without any time delay required for the system to 

effectively capture the diesel fumes.  

4. System shall be NFPA Apparatus Code 1901, Section 12.2.6.6 compliant. This is considered a life safety 

issue – No Exceptions.     

5. The system shall not affect personnel boarding the apparatus. Hose loops shall not hang any lower than 

six feet from the bay floor. The hose assembly shall not come into contact with the vehicle other than one 

connection point to the vehicles tailpipe.              

6. Due to the harmful effects of diesel exhaust, the system must be designed and capable of capturing 

virtually 100% of the exhaust gas and virtually 100% of the particulate even in the event of a complete 

power failure. The system shall not detach itself from the apparatus for any reason during a power failure 

other than normal exiting of the apparatus bay. System shall discharge exhaust outside the station even in 

the event of a power failure. 

 

Quality Assurance 

1. Engage a factory certified installer to perform work of this Section who has completed installations similar in design 

and extent to that indicated for this Project, and who has a record of successful in-service performance.  No 

Exceptions. 

2. The manufacturer must be a ISO 9001:2000 certified 

 

 

 

5

#2.



 

 

Bidder Qualifications 

1. Bids will only be accepted from companies that have an established reputation in the business of system 

design, turnkey installation and long-term service of Automatic Emergency Response Vehicle Exhaust 

Removal Systems. Bidder must have a current and valid state contractor’s license, if required by the 

state for the work that is being bid. 

 

Manufacturers Qualifications 

1. Bids shall only be accepted by bidders supplying equipment from manufacturers that have an established 

reputation in the business of manufacturing Automatic Emergency Response Vehicle Exhaust Removal 

Systems for a minimum of no less than fifteen (15) years. The manufacturer must be an ISO 9001:2000 

Certified in the United States. 

 

Electrical Controller 

1. Controller: Built and supplied by a UL recognized and listed exhaust system manufacturer. Controller 

shall carry the UL - CUL listing label as an “Enclosed Industrial Control Panel.”  Individual components 

listed by UL - CUL shall not satisfy the above requirement. Manufacturer shall undergo monthly 

inspections by UL to verify all requirements and standards are met as outlined by UL. The controller 

shall be delivered as an Operating System Three series controller or an approved equal to the 

specifications to follow. 

2. Electrical Wiring: Run in wire channel to allow for easier identification of the wiring circuits and for a 

neat appearance.  All wiring circuitry shall meet National Electric Code and UL standards for proper 

size, bending radiuses (NEC code ref. 300-34) and terminations. 

3. Product Manual: Shall be provided with each electrical control box supplied.  The product manual shall include a 

description of components with part numbers inclusive to the controller. It shall include a wiring schematic showing 

all internal circuitry as well as all field installed wiring connections to the controller. 

4. Electrical Interference: To protect the apparatus and communications, designs that allow any possibility 

of electrical back-feed or induced current which may interfere with a central services communication or 

onboard vehicle computer logic or navigational equipment will not be accepted. 

 

Electrical System 

1. Station Electric Supply Panel: The power circuit for the “Emergency Response Vehicle Exhaust  

Removal System” shall originate in a circuit breaker panel board of the appropriate size to handle the 

load. Fan circuit shall be supplied by a UL listed, HACR rated circuit breaker (HACR rating is 

specifically for motor type loads) of the same type as indicated by the manufacturer of the circuit 

breaker panel or a dual element time delay fuse for fuse style panels. The circuit shall be clearly marked 

on an engraved ledger plate or in ink on the panel schedule as “Emergency Response Vehicle Exhaust 

Removal System”. 

2. Pressure Switch: One for each apparatus connected to the system. The pressure switch shall operate at a 

maximum of 24VAC, pre-calibrated at .18 in. of water column. Mounting shall be accomplished by 

drilling a 3/8 inch (9.5 mm) hole 3 inches 76.2 mm) above the riser bracket and to the left of the 

regulator and threading the switch into the duct. The electrical connections shall be made with a 0.020 

inch (.5 mm) by 0.187 inch (4.8 mm) female quick disconnect terminals, such as Thomas & Betts part 

no. 14RBD-18277 or equivalent. 

 

 

 

 

6

#2.



  

INSTALLATION 

1. Install vehicle exhaust system in accord with manufacturer’s written instructions, original design and  

     referenced standards 

. 

 

ADJUSTING 
 

1. Adjust vehicle exhaust system for proper operation. Replace any parts that prevent the system from  

            operating properly. 
  

 

PROTECTION  

1.  Provide protection of the completed installation until completion of the project. Repair any damage at 

 no additional cost to Owner. 
 

 

 

TRAINING 

1. Provide training to fire department personnel in the daily use and maintenance of the vehicle exhaust 

     removal system that has been installed and specified herein.  The fire department shall be notified at least 

    7 days prior to the date scheduled for the training course.  Training shall be for all personnel involved with 

    the operation of the exhaust removal system to include all shifts required to man the particular facility. 

   The Training session shall be performed in person by a recognized representative of the manufacturer 

         of the exhaust removal system, in addition a training video shall be provided to the fire department. 

    1. Provide training to all shifts during their normal shift period. 
 

 

 

WARRANTY 

 

Provide a written warrantee for a period of three (3) years from date of shipment for all components.  

One year on-site service to be provided by factory certified installer. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7

#2.



8

#2.



9

#2.



10

#2.



11

#2.



12

#2.



13

#2.



14

#2.



15

#2.



16

#2.



17

#2.



18

#2.



19

#2.



20

#2.



21

#2.



22

#2.



23

#2.



24

#2.



25

#2.



26

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire/EMD 

Date: May 4, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of Federal Signal Corporation And 

Authorizing Contracting For Installation Of An Emergency Warning Siren 

  

Summary: to accept the quote of $25,313.64 from Federal Signal Corporation to purchase 

an Emergency Warning Siren and authorizing the City Manger to execute the 

sales agreement.  Funding will come from FY 2019 Emergency Management 

Performance Mini Grant.  They are a sole source provider. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve purchase 

  

Fund Name: Emergency Management 

  

Account Number: 100.012.5200   

  

Available Budget $: 26,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report     x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

27

#3.



BILL NO: ___________     RESOLUTION NO:_________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF FEDERAL SIGNAL CORPORATION 

AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR INSTALLATION OF AN EMERGENCY 

WARNING SIREN. 

 

WHEREAS, the City received an Emergency Management Performance Grant for the 

purchase of an emergency warning siren; and 

WHEREAS, Federal Signal Corporation (“Federal”) is the sole source for such a siren 

and city staff recommends purchasing the siren from Federal; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is a Letter Agreement with Federal for the purchase and 

installation of an emergency warning siren for the sum of $25,313.64. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid as 

recommended by city staff and authorizes the City Manager to execute the attached Letter 

Agreement with Federal and to take such further actions as may be necessary to complete the 

installation. 

RESOLVED this 4th day of May, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

28

#3.



 

 

April 16, 2020 

 

 
City of Moberly  

ATTN: Fire Chief George Albert  

310 N. Clark St.  

Moberly, MO 65270 

 

 

 

Dear Chief Albert, 

 

This letter is to confirm that Blue Valley Public Safety, Inc. is the exclusive sales 

representative of products manufactured and sold by Federal Warning Systems, a division 

of Federal Signal Corporation for the states of Iowa, Nebraska, South Dakota, Wyoming, 

Utah, Colorado, Kansas, Missouri and Southern Illinois.  This exclusivity extends to Blue 

Valley Public Safety, Inc. as the field service provider and regional installer for FWS as 

well. 

 

Their contact point is: 

 

   Blue Valley Public Safety, Inc. 

   P.O. Box 363  -  509 James Rollo Drive    

   Grain Valley, MO  64029 

   Attn:  Norma Cates 

    

You can reach Norma at 816-847-7502. 

 

If I can answer additional questions or provide you with any information about Blue 

Valley or the Federal Warning System product line, please feel free to contact me directly 

at (708) 465-0824.  In addition, you can find information about our products on our 

website at http://www.alertnotification.com.  

 

Sincerely, 

Federal Signal Corporation 

 

 

 

 

Teague Cliff 

Central Region Sales Manager 

 

cc: Norma Cates, Blue Valley Public Safety, Inc. 

 

2645 Federal Signal Drive – University Park, IL  60466       Telephone (708) 465-0824 
29

#3.



2645 Federal Signal Drive

University Park, Illinois 60484-0975

800.548.7229

alertnotification.com

Date Quoted: 4/16/20

Notes:

Item No. Qty. Model/Part No. Description Weight

Total 

Weight Unit Price Total

1 1 2001-130 Electro-mechanical rotating siren, 130 db(C) 800Hz 450 450 8,038.80$          8,038.80$              
2 1 DCFCTBDH DIGITAL CONTROLLER, HIGH BAND 235 235 6,706.80$          6,706.80$              
3 1 2001TRBP TRANSFORMER RECTIFIER PLUS 180 180 1,876.50$          1,876.50$              
4 1 OMNI-4 ANTENNA, 152-156MHZ VHF 25 25 361.80$             361.80$                  
5 1 AMB-P ANTENNA MOUNTING BRACKET, POLE 20 20 121.50$             121.50$                  

17,105.40$            

1 1 ES-FREIGHT Shipping Fees LBS 910 760.24$                  

1 1 TK-I-2001ADC 2001 AC-DC Standard Installation

4 Standard Batteries

Site Optimization

50' Class 2 Wood Pole

0 0 6,608.00$          6,608.00$              

2 1 TK-IO-CUSREMOV Removal Services, Custom 0 0 840.00$             840.00$                  
7,448.00$              

Total of Project 25,313.64$            

1 1 BV-Traffic Traffic Control, if required 0 0 750.00$             750.00$                  
2 1 BV-Permit Cost associated with electrical inspections / permits, if required 0 0 1,250.00$          1,250.00$              

Dee A. Wieduwilt
Blue Valley Public Safety Inc.
P.O. Box 363 - 509 James Rollo Dr. Terms: Equipment, Net 30 Days upon receipt
Grain Valley, MO 64029 Services, Net 30 Days as completed,
USA
1-800-288-5120
816-847-7513
Brian Cates

General Manager

FCC Licensing Clause: The buyer is responsible for maintaining any FCC licensing requirements associated with the use of this equipment.

Prices are firm for 90 days from the date of quotation unless shown otherwise.  Upon acceptance, prices are firm for 6 months.  This quotation is expressly subject to acceptance 

by Buyer of all Terms stated in the attached Terms document, and any exception to or modification of such Terms shall not be binding on Seller unless expressly accepted in writing 

by an authorized agent or Officer of Seller.  Any order submitted to Seller on the basis set forth above, in whole or in part, shall constitute an acceptance by Buyer of the Terms.  

Any such order shall be subject to acceptance by Seller in its discretion.  If the total price for the items set forth above exceeds $50,000 then this quotation IS ONLY VALID if 

countersigned below by a Regional Manager of the Safety & Security Systems Group, Federal Signal Corporation.  Installation is not included unless specifically quoted as a line 

item above.  Adverse Site Conditions, including rock, caving soil conditions, contaminated soil, poor site access availability, and other circumstances which result in more than 2 

hours to install a pole, will result in a $385.00 per hour fee, plus equipment.  Trenching is additional.  Power Clause, bringing power to the equipment is the responsibility of the 

purchaser.  Permit Clause, any special permits, licenses or fees will be additional.  See attached Terms sheet.

Total Equipment

Shipping

Services

Total Services

Options

State: MO 

Phone:
65270
660-269-7635

Zip

Address: 310 N. Clark St. Please reference quote 

City: Moberly no. on your order

Contact Name: Fire Chief George Albert Quotation No.: ANS
Customer: City of Moberly 416201256

Upon receipt of your order and acceptance by Federal Signal Corporation, the equipment herein will be supplied at the quoted prices 

below. Delivery schedule cannot be established until radio information is supplied, if applicable.

Address:

Title:

City,State, Zip:

Country:

Adverse Site Conditions, including rock, caving soil conditions, contaminated soil, poor site access availability, and other circumstances which result in more than 2 hours to install 

a pole, will result in a $385.00 per hour fee, plus equipment. 

Delivery:

Traffic Control Clause: Traffic control, if required, will be an additional $250.00 per site. 
Permit Clause: Any special permits, licenses or fees will be additional. 

Power Clause: Bringing power to the siren equipment is the responsibility of the purchaser. Trenching is additional. 

Classified Location Clause: No equipment or services are designed or installed to meet the requirements of a classified location installation unless noted.

10-12 weeks

Siren Equipment   

Cell: *
Fax: *

Email: galbert@moberlyfd.com

Proposed By:

Company:

Work Phone

Fax:

Approved By: Brian Cates
Signature

for installations.

Sales Tax: Sales Tax will be additional unless an Exemption Certificate is provided.

Freight Terms: FOB University Park

billed monthly. Net 30 will not be held

Page 1 2014 v5 Moberly, MO ACDCT 4-20.xlsm

30

#3.



2645 Federal Signal Drive

University Park, Illinois 60484-0975

800.548.7229

alertnotification.com

Date Quoted: 4/16/20

Notes:

Signature: Date:

Title:

Purchase Order MUST be made out to:

City: Moberly no. on your order

*
Email: galbert@moberlyfd.com

Delivery schedule cannot be established until radio information is supplied, if applicable.

Contact Name: Fire Chief George Albert Quotation No.: FWS

State: MO 

Address: 310 N. Clark St.

Zip 65270

Customer: City of Moberly 416201256

Phone: 660-269-7635
Cell:

Purchase Order MUST be e-mailed, mailed or faxed to:

dee@bvpsonline.com

I hereby agree to the Terms stated on this quotation and in the attached Terms document on behalf of the above mentioned Company or Government Entity.

Federal Signal Corporation, 2645 Federal Signal Drive, University Park, IL 60484

Blue Valley Public Safety, Inc., PO Box 363, Grain Valley, MO 64029   Fax: 816-847-7513

*
Fax:

Please reference quote 

Page 2 2014 v5 Moberly, MO ACDCT 4-20.xlsm

31

#3.



2645 Federal Signal Drive

University Park, Illinois 60484-0975

800.548.7229

alertnotification.com

Quotation No.: FWS

416201256

SALES AGREEMENT 
 
 

(1) Agreement.  This agreement (the “Agreement”) between Federal Signal Corporation (“FSC”) and Buyer for the sale of the products and services described 
in FSC’s quotation and any subsequent purchase order shall consist of the terms herein. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between FSC and 
Buyer regarding such sale and supersedes all prior oral or written representations and agreements. This Agreement may only be modified by a written 
amendment signed by authorized representatives of FSC and Buyer and attached hereto except that stenographic and clerical errors are subject to correction 
by FSC or upon FSC’s written consent. FSC objects to and shall not be bound by any additional or different terms, whether printed or otherwise, in Buyer’s 
purchase order or in any other communication from Buyer to FSC unless specifically agreed to by FSC in writing.  Prior courses of dealing between the parties 
or trade usage, to the extent they add to, detract from, supplant or explain this Agreement, shall not be binding on FSC. This Agreement shall be for the benefit 
of FSC and Buyer only and not for the benefit of any other person. 
 
(2) Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated only upon FSC’s written consent.  If FSC shall declare or consent to a termination of the Agreement, in 
whole or in part, Buyer, in the absence of a contrary written agreement signed by FSC, shall pay termination charges based upon expenses and costs incurred 
in the assembly of its products or in the performance of the services to the date such termination is accepted by FSC including, but not limited to, expenses of 
disposing of materials on hand or on order from suppliers and the losses resulting from such disposition, plus a reasonable profit.  In addition, any products 
substantially completed or services performed on or prior to any termination of this Agreement shall be accepted and paid for in full by Buyer. In the event of a 
material breach of this Agreement by Buyer, the insolvency of Buyer, or the initiation of any solvency or bankruptcy proceedings by or against Buyer, FSC shall 
have the right to immediately terminate this Agreement, and Buyer shall be liable for termination charges as set forth herein. 
 
(3) Price/Shipping/Payment.  Prices are F.O.B. FSC’s Factory. Buyer shall be responsible for all shipping charges. If this Agreement is for more than one unit 
of product, the products may be shipped in a single lot or in several lots at the discretion of FSC, and Buyer shall pay for each such shipment separately. FSC 
may require full or partial payment or payment guarantee in advance of shipment whenever, in its opinion, the financial condition of Buyer so warrants. FSC will 
invoice for product upon shipment to Buyer and for services monthly as completed. Amounts invoiced by FSC are due 30 days from date of invoice, except that 
payment terms for turn-key sales of product and services are 10% of total contract mobilization fee due with Buyer’s order. Invoice deductions will not be 
honored unless covered by a credit memorandum. Minimum billing per order is $75.00. 
 
(4) Risk of Loss.  The risk of loss of the products or any part thereof shall pass to the Buyer upon delivery thereof by FSC to the carrier. Buyer shall have sole 
responsibility for processing and collection of any claim of loss against the carrier. 
 
(5) Taxes.  Price quotes by FSC do not include taxes.  Buyer shall pay FSC, in addition to the price of the products or services, any applicable tax (however 
designated) imposed upon the sale, production, delivery or use of the products or services to the extent required or not forbidden by law to be collected by FSC 
from Buyer, whether or not so collected at the time of the sale, unless valid exemption certificates acceptable to the taxing authorities are furnished to FSC 
before the date of invoice. 
 
(6) Delivery.  Although FSC shall in good faith endeavor to meet estimated delivery dates, delivery dates are not guaranteed but are estimated on the basis of 
immediate receipt by FSC of all information required from Buyer and the absence of delays, direct or indirect, as set forth in paragraph 29 herein. 
 
(7) Returns.  Buyer may return shipped product to FSC only upon FSC’s prior written consent (such consent to be in the sole discretion of FSC) and upon terms 
specified by FSC, including prevailing restocking and handling charges.  Buyer assumes all risk of loss for such returned product until actual receipt thereof by 
FSC. Agents of FSC are not authorized to accept returned product or to grant allowances or adjustments with respect to Buyer’s account. 
 
(8) Inspection.  Buyer shall inspect the product immediately upon receipt. All claims for any alleged defect in FSC’s product or deficiency in the performance of 
its services under this Agreement, capable of discovery upon reasonable inspection, must be fully set forth in writing and received by FSC within 30 days of 
Buyer’s receipt of the product or FSC’s performance of the services.  Failure to make any such claim within said 30 day period shall constitute a waiver of such 
claim and an irrevocable acceptance of the product and services by Buyer. 
 
(9) Limited Warranty.  FSC warrants each new product to be free from defects in material and workmanship, under normal use and service, for a period of two 
years from delivery to Buyer (one-year for Informers and all software products, five years on 2001 & ECLIPSE Series siren head).  During this warranty period, 
FSC will provide warranty service for any unit which is delivered, shipping prepaid by the Buyer, to a designated warranty service center for examination and 
such examination reveals a defect in material and/or workmanship. FSC will then, at its option, repair or replace the product or any defective part(s), or remit the 
purchase price of the product to Buyer. This warranty does not cover travel expenses, the cost of specialized equipment for gaining access to the product, or 
labor charges for removal and re-installation of the product for warranty service at any location other than FSC’s designated warranty service center.  This 
warranty shall not apply to components or accessories that have a separate warranty by the original manufacturer, such as, but not limited to, radios and 
batteries, and does not extend to any unit which has been subjected to abuse, misuse, improper installation or which has been inadequately maintained, nor to 
units with problems due to service or modification by other than an FSC warranty service center  FSC will provide on-site warranty service during the first 60 
days after the completion of the installation when FSC has provided a turn-key installation including optimization and/or commissioning services. THERE ARE 
NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 
 
(10) Remedies and Limitations of Liability.  Buyer’s sole remedy for breach of warranty shall be as set forth above. IN NO EVENT SHALL FSC BE LIABLE 
FOR ANY LOSS OF USE OF ANY PRODUCT, LOST PROFITS OR ANY INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, NOR SHALL FSC’s 
LIABILITY FOR ANY OTHER DAMAGES WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF OR CONNECTED WITH THIS AGREEMENT OR THE MANUFACTURE, SALE, 
DELIVERY OR USE OF THE PRODUCTS OR SERVICES EXCEED THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PRODUCTS OR SERVICES.  
 
(11) PATENTS.  FSC shall hold Buyer harmless, to the extent herein provided, against any valid claim by any third person of infringement of any United States 
Patent by product manufactured by FSC, but if Buyer furnished product or system design specifications to FSC, Buyer shall hold FSC harmless against any 
infringement claim consisting of the use of product manufactured by FSC in accordance with Buyer’s product or system design or in combination with product 
manufactured by Buyer or others.  In the event that any product manufactured by FSC is held to infringe any patent and its use is enjoined by any competent 
court of law, FSC, if unable within a reasonable time to secure for Buyer the right to continue using such product, either by suspension of the injunction, by 
securing for Buyer a license, or otherwise, shall, at its own expense, either replace such product with non-infringing product or modify such product so that it 
becomes non-infringing, or accept the return of the enjoined product and refund the purchase price paid by Buyer less allowance for any period of actual use 
thereof.  FSC makes no warranty that its product will be delivered free of a valid claim by a third person of infringement or the like and Buyer’s remedies for such 
a claim will be limited to those provided in this paragraph. 

Page 3 2014 v5 Moberly, MO ACDCT 4-20.xlsm

32

#3.



2645 Federal Signal Drive

University Park, Illinois 60484-0975

800.548.7229

alertnotification.com

(12) Assignment and Delegation.  Buyer shall not assign any right or interest in this Agreement, nor delegate the performance of any obligation, without FSC’s 
prior written consent.  Any attempted assignment or delegation shall be void and ineffective for all purposes unless made in conformity with this paragraph.  
 
(13) Severability.  If any term, clause or provision contained in this Agreement is declared or held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, such declaration 
or holding shall not affect the validity of any other term, clause or provision herein contained. 
 
(14) Installation.  Installation shall be by Buyer unless otherwise specifically agreed to in writing by FSC. 

 
(15) Governing Law and Limitations.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Illinois. Venue for any proceeding initiated as the result of 
any dispute between the parties that arises under this Agreement shall be either the state or federal courts in Cook or DuPage County, Illinois. Whenever a term 
defined by the Uniform Commercial Code as adopted in Illinois is used in this Agreement, the definition contained in said Uniform Commercial Code is to control.  
Any action for breach of this Agreement or any covenant or warranty contained herein must be commenced within one year after the cause of action has 
accrued. 
 
(16) Receiving Product and Staging Location. Buyer is responsible to receive, store and protect all products intended for installation purposes, including, but 
not exclusively, siren equipment, poles, batteries, and installation materials. Materials received in cardboard containers must be protected from all forms of 
precipitation. Additionally, Buyer is to provide a staging area of an appropriate size for installation contractors to work from and to store equipment overnight. 
 
(17) Installation Methods & Materials.  Installation is based on methods and specifications designed and intended by FSC to meet or exceed all national, state 
& local safety and installation codes and regulations. Design changes required by Buyer may result in additional charges. 
 
(18) Radio Frequency Interference.  FSC is not responsible for RF transmission and reception affected by system interference beyond its control. 
 
(19) Installation Site Approval.  Buyer must provide signed documentation to FSC, such as the "WARNING SITE SURVEY FORM" or a document with the 
equivalent information, that FSC is authorized to commence installation at the site designated by Buyer before FSC will commence installation. Once installation 
has started at an approved site, Buyer is responsible for all additional costs incurred by FSC for redeployment of resources if the work is stopped by Buyer or its 
agents, property owners, or as the result of any governmental authority or court order, or if it is determined that installation is not possible at the intended 
location, or the site is changed for any reason by the Buyer. 
 
(20) AC Power Hookup.  Buyer is responsible to coordinate and pay for all costs to bring proper AC power to the electrical service disconnect installed adjacent 
to the controller cabinet, unless these services are quoted by FSC.  All indoor installations assume AC power is available within 10 feet of the installation 
location. 
 
(21) Permits & Easements.  FSC will obtain and pay for electrical and right-of-way work permits as necessary for installations. Buyer is responsible for 
obtaining and payment of all other required easements, permits, or other fees required for installation, unless specifically quoted. 
 
(22) Soil Conditions Clause.  In the event of poor site conditions including, but not limited to rock, cave-ins, high water levels, or inability of soil to provide 
stable installation to meet specifications, FSC will direct installation contractors to attempt pole installation for a maximum of 2 hours. Buyer approval will be 
sought when pole installation exceeds 2 hours and abandoned if FSC cannot obtain approval in a timely manner. 
 
(23) Contaminated Sites.  FSC is not responsible for cleanup and restoration of any installation sites or installer equipment where contaminated soil is 
encountered. FSC will not knowingly approve installation at any site containing contaminates. Buyer must inform FSC when known or suspected soil 
contaminates exist at any intended installation site. 
 
(24) Site Cleanup.  Basic installation site cleanup includes installation debris removal, general site cleanup, and general leveling of affected soil within 30' of the 
pole. Additional Site Restoration quotes are available. 
 
(25) Waste Disposal.  Buyer is responsible for providing disposal of all packing materials including shipping skids and containers. 
 
(26) Work Hours.  All installation quotes are based on the ability to work outdoors during daylight hours and indoors from 7 AM to 7 PM Monday through 

Saturday. Work restrictions or limitations imposed by Buyer or its agents may result in additional charges being assessed to Buyer for services. 
 
(27) Project Reporting.  Installation & Service Progress Reports will be provided on a regular basis, normally every week during active installation, unless pre-
arranged otherwise by mutual agreement. 
 
(28) Safety Requirements & Compliance.  FSC requires that all subcontractors and their employees follow applicable laws and regulations pertaining to all 
work performed, equipment utilized and personal protective gear common to electrical and construction site work performed in the installation of FSC 
equipment. Additional safety compliance requirements by Buyer may result in additional charges assessed to Buyer for the time and expenses required to 
comply with the additional requirements. 
 
(29) Project Delays.  FSC shall not be liable in any regard for delivery or installation delays or any failure to perform its obligations under this Agreement 
resulting directly or indirectly from change order processing, acts or failure to act by Buyer, unresponsive inspectors, utility companies and any other causes 
beyond the direct control of FSC, including acts of God, weather, local disasters of any type, civil or military authority, fires, war, riot, delays in transportation, 
lack of or inability to obtain raw materials, components, labor, fuel or supplies, or other circumstances beyond FSC’s reasonable control, whether similar or 
dissimilar to the foregoing. 

Page 4 2014 v5 Moberly, MO ACDCT 4-20.xlsm

33

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: May 4, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With 

Air Cleaning Technologies to Purchase And Install Exhaust Removal Systems 

At Both Fire Stations In The Amount of $42,900.00 

  

Summary: The City Moberly recently completed station assessments. Under the 

recommendation for Health, Safety, and Wellness it was noted the lack of a 

proper exhaust and/or filtration systems.  These systems will eliminate 

carcinogens and toxic fumes from the stations when the fire apparatus are started 

and running. The installment of the exhaust systems will provide a direct capture 

of the fumes.  

  

Recommended Action: Purchase Exhaust Removal System from Air Cleaning Technologies 

  

Fund Name: General Fund 

  

Account Number: 100.008.5300 

  

Available Budget $: 55,838.41 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

34

#4.



BILL NO: _________    RESOLUTION NO:___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF AIR CLEANING TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR THE INSTALLATION OF SLIDING 

TRACK VEHICLE EXHAUST SYSTEMS AT THE TWO MOBERLY FIRE STATIONS. 

 

WHEREAS, bids were requested on March 26, 2020 for sliding track vehicle exhaust 

systems to be installed at the Moberly fire stations located at 310 N. Clark and 1000 N. Morley; 

and 

WHEREAS, bids were opened as advertised and bids were received from Air Cleaning 

Technologies, Inc., and Magne Grip Group; and 

WHEREAS, the bid of Air Cleaning Technologies, Inc., was determined to be the lowest 

responsible bid in the amount of $42,900.00 which staff recommends be accepted by the City 

Council. 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is the Contract with Air Cleaning Technologies, Inc., for 

installation of the exhaust systems. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid as 

recommended by city staff and authorizes the City Manager to execute the attached Contract 

with Air Cleaning Technologies, Inc., and to take such further actions as may be necessary to 

complete the installation. 

RESOLVED this 4th day of May, 2020, by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

35

#4.



        City of Moberly Fire Department 
Emergency Dial 911         310 N. Clark 

Station #1  660-269-8705 EXT 2035       Moberly, MO 65270-1520 

Fax#          660-263-0596        Fire Chief 

E-mail        galbert@moberlyfd.com                   George Albert 

Station #2  660-263-4121 

 

 

                     

March 26, 2020 

 

 

 

The City of Moberly Fire Department is looking to install sliding track vehicle exhaust removal systems at our 

Stations located 310 N. Clark and 1000 N. Morley.  The systems shall meet the following specifications, and 

will be installed and placed into proper operating condition in accordance with good practice and 

manufacturer’s written or published instructions. 
 

1. Contractor shall provide all labor, materials, and equipment necessary to put in working operation a 

complete turnkey system to remove both diesel and automotive exhaust gases and particulate of 

operating vehicles within the confines of specified fire station(s).  
2.  The exhaust removal system shall provide virtually 100 percent complete evacuation of all diesel fumes 

at the source from start up to exit of the apparatus from the fire station. The diesel exhaust removal 

system shall be capable of delivering complete coverage for bays up to 60 feet (18.3M) in length. The 

system must be able to accommodate drive through and back-in bays to meet all the needs of the fire 

department. 

3.  System must be designed and installed to NIOSH recommendation, specifying that occupational 

exposures to carcinogens be limited to the lowest feasible concentration. Exposure in the human 

breathing zone should be limited to lowest feasible level, without any time delay required for the system 

to effectively capture the diesel fumes.  

4. System shall be NFPA Apparatus Code 1901, Section 12.2.6.6 compliant. This is considered a life 

safety issue – No Exceptions.     

5. The system shall not affect personnel boarding the apparatus. Hose loops shall not hang any lower than 

six feet from the bay floor. The hose assembly shall not come into contact with the vehicle other than 

one connection point to the vehicles tailpipe.              

6. Due to the harmful effects of diesel exhaust, the system must be designed and capable of capturing 

virtually 100% of the exhaust gas and virtually 100% of the particulate even in the event of a complete 

power failure. The system shall not detach itself from the apparatus for any reason during a power 

failure other than normal exiting of the apparatus bay. System shall discharge exhaust outside the station 

even in the event of a power failure. 

 

Quality Assurance 

1. Engage a factory certified installer to perform work of this Section who has completed installations similar in 

design and extent to that indicated for this Project, and who has a record of successful in-service performance.  No 

Exceptions. 

2. The manufacturer must be a ISO 9001:2000 certified 

 

 

36

#4.



 

 

 

Bidder Qualifications 

1. Bids will only be accepted from companies that have an established reputation in the business of system 

design, turnkey installation and long-term service of Automatic Emergency Response Vehicle Exhaust 

Removal Systems. Bidder must have a current and valid state contractor’s license, if required by the 

state for the work that is being bid. 

 

Manufacturers Qualifications 

1. Bids shall only be accepted by bidders supplying equipment from manufacturers that have an established 

reputation in the business of manufacturing Automatic Emergency Response Vehicle Exhaust Removal 

Systems for a minimum of no less than fifteen (15) years. The manufacturer must be an ISO 9001:2000 

Certified in the United States. 

 

Electrical Controller 

1. Controller: Built and supplied by a UL recognized and listed exhaust system manufacturer. Controller 

shall carry the UL - CUL listing label as an “Enclosed Industrial Control Panel.”  Individual components 

listed by UL - CUL shall not satisfy the above requirement. Manufacturer shall undergo monthly 

inspections by UL to verify all requirements and standards are met as outlined by UL. The controller 

shall be delivered as an Operating System Three series controller or an approved equal to the 

specifications to follow. 

2. Electrical Wiring: Run in wire channel to allow for easier identification of the wiring circuits and for a 

neat appearance.  All wiring circuitry shall meet National Electric Code and UL standards for proper 

size, bending radiuses (NEC code ref. 300-34) and terminations. 

3. Product Manual: Shall be provided with each electrical control box supplied.  The product manual shall include a 

description of components with part numbers inclusive to the controller. It shall include a wiring schematic 

showing all internal circuitry as well as all field installed wiring connections to the controller. 

4. Electrical Interference: To protect the apparatus and communications, designs that allow any possibility 

of electrical back-feed or induced current which may interfere with a central services communication or 

onboard vehicle computer logic or navigational equipment will not be accepted. 

 

Electrical System 

1. Station Electric Supply Panel: The power circuit for the “Emergency Response Vehicle Exhaust  

Removal System” shall originate in a circuit breaker panel board of the appropriate size to handle the 

load. Fan circuit shall be supplied by a UL listed, HACR rated circuit breaker (HACR rating is 

specifically for motor type loads) of the same type as indicated by the manufacturer of the circuit 

breaker panel or a dual element time delay fuse for fuse style panels. The circuit shall be clearly marked 

on an engraved ledger plate or in ink on the panel schedule as “Emergency Response Vehicle Exhaust 

Removal System”. 

2. Pressure Switch: One for each apparatus connected to the system. The pressure switch shall operate at a 

maximum of 24VAC, pre-calibrated at .18 in. of water column. Mounting shall be accomplished by 

drilling a 3/8 inch (9.5 mm) hole 3 inches 76.2 mm) above the riser bracket and to the left of the 

regulator and threading the switch into the duct. The electrical connections shall be made with a 0.020 

inch (.5 mm) by 0.187 inch (4.8 mm) female quick disconnect terminals, such as Thomas & Betts part 

no. 14RBD-18277 or equivalent. 

 

 

 

37

#4.



 
  

INSTALLATION 

1. Install vehicle exhaust system in accord with manufacturer’s written instructions, original design and  

     referenced standards 

. 

 

ADJUSTING 
 

1. Adjust vehicle exhaust system for proper operation. Replace any parts that prevent the system from  

            operating properly. 
  

 

PROTECTION  

1.  Provide protection of the completed installation until completion of the project. Repair any damage at 

 no additional cost to Owner. 
 

 

 

TRAINING 

1. Provide training to fire department personnel in the daily use and maintenance of the vehicle exhaust 

     removal system that has been installed and specified herein.  The fire department shall be notified at least 

    7 days prior to the date scheduled for the training course.  Training shall be for all personnel involved with 

    the operation of the exhaust removal system to include all shifts required to man the particular facility. 

   The Training session shall be performed in person by a recognized representative of the manufacturer 

         of the exhaust removal system, in addition a training video shall be provided to the fire department. 

    1. Provide training to all shifts during their normal shift period. 
 

 

 

WARRANTY 

 

Provide a written warrantee for a period of three (3) years from date of shipment for all components.  

One year on-site service to be provided by factory certified installer. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

38

#4.



1. 
 CONTRACT NUMBER: __________________ 

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this 5th day of MAY, 2020, by and between THE CITY OF  

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, the "Owner" and, the "Contractor" AIR CLEANING TECHNOLOGIES, INC., 221 OAK  

STREET, BONNER SPRINGS, KS 66012:  

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the mutual promises herein contained, the parties agree as follows:  

2. The Contractor shall furnish all materials, labor, and clean up services required to complete the  

Vehicle Exhaust Removal System Project at Fire Station #1, 310 N. Clark St. Moberly, Missouri, and Fire Station #2, 

1000 N. Morley, Moberly, Missouri 65270, in good, substantial and workmanlike  

manner, and in strict accordance with the Bid Request/Documents from stated March 26th, 2020 by or on behalf of the 

Owner for the total sum of $42,900.00. The signature and dating by the Contractor on this agreement shall be  

construed as the Construction Order.  

3. It is further agreed, that in consideration of the faithful performance of the work by the Contractor, the  

Owner shall pay the Contractor the sum due him by reason of said faithful performance to the work, in the  

amounts certified by the Owner, in accordance with the provisions of the General Specifications, and as set  

forth in the Quotation as accepted by Owner.  

4. The work to be performed under this Contract shall begin following completion of this contract and be  

completed by July 31st, 2020. Requests for extensions of time hereinabove fixed for the completion of the  

Contract must be submitted on written application by the contractor. Said written application shall fully explain  

the necessity for the requested increase of time. Such extension will only be granted as a result of strikes,  

unavailability of properly ordered materials, or other causes over which the Contractor has no control. The  

Owner's decision regarding such extensions shall be final and binding upon both parties. Requests for  

extensions of time hereinabove fixed for the completion of the Contract must be submitted on written  

application by the contractor. Said written application shall fully explain the necessity for the requested increase  

of time. Such extension will only be granted as a result of strikes, unavailability of properly ordered materials,  

or other causes over which the Contractor has no control. The Owner's decision regarding such extensions shall  

be final and binding upon both parties  

5. It is hereby further agreed that, at the completion of the work and its acceptance by the Owner, all sums due  

the Contractor, by reason of his faithful completion of the work will be paid the Contractor by the Owner  

within thirty (30) days after said completion and acceptance.  

6. It is hereby further agreed that the work "he" or "him" wherever used herein as referring to the Contractor,  

shall be deemed to refer to said Contractor, whether a corporation, partnership or individual: and this  

contract and all covenants and agreements thereof shall be binding upon and for the benefit of the heirs,  

executors, administrators, successors and assigns of said Contractor.  

7. It is hereby further agreed that any reference herein to the "Contract" shall include all contract documents as  

specifically set in the Information for Bidders and General Specifications and are hereby made a part of  

this agreement as fully as if set out at length herein.  

8. Owner shall have the right of five (5) days written notice if necessary to require Contractor to suspend the  

work for any part thereof. Contractor will, however, in such event be entitled to receive full payment for all  

material delivered, and supervision proportionate to the amount of work complete by him under contract, at  

the prices herein in named. Determination of the amount due the Contractor in this event will be in the  

39

#4.



same manner except as to amount, as if the work had been completed. Such final payment shall not include  

any allowance to Contractor for any anticipated profits that might have accrued from the completion of said  

work, and Contractor agrees that he will accrued no claim for damages against Owner on account hereof.  

At any time after Contractor has suspended operations, either in whole or in part, Contractor will resume  

operations as requested by Owner, and upon receipt of written notice from Owner that Owner desires  

operations resumed, Contractor shall within ten (10) days resume work upon the contract and diligently  

carry on the same.  

8. Contractor assumes all risks of delays occasioned by injunction, lawsuits, or restraining orders and it is  

distinctly understood that Owner shall be in no manner held responsible for damages or otherwise for delay  

or suspension of work occasioned by injunction, lawsuits, or restraining orders caused by the default or  

neglect of Contractor.  

9. Contractor further agrees to hold Owner free and harmless from all loss or damage caused by the neglect of  

duty or malfeasance of contractor or their agents or employees in the performance of this Contract.  

10. All provisions of the Contractor's quotation, attached hereto as Attachment 1, shall be incorporated herein  

by reference as though fully set forth herein.  

11. The undersigned hereby certifies that he is not delinquent in personal or real estate property taxes to Randolph,  

County, Missouri.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this to be duly executed the day and year first herein written, in  

triplicate, all copies of which to all intents and purposes shall be considered as the original.  

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  

________________ 

CITY ATTORNEY  

 

OWNER REPRESENTATIVE:  
George Albert, Fire Chief  
 
 
 
 
 

CITY MANAGER  
 

 

CONTRACTOR: 
AIR CLEANING TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

 

By: ____________________________ 

 

Printed Name: ___________________ 

 

_______________________________ 

Office or position of signer  

 

Rory D. Smith

President / Owner

40

#4.



1. 
 CONTRACT NUMBER: __________________ 

THIS AGREEMENT, Made and entered into this 5th day of MAY, 2020, by and between THE CITY OF  

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, the "Owner" and, the "Contractor" AIR CLEANING TECHNOLOGIES, INC., 221 OAK  

STREET, BONNER SPRINGS, KS 66012:  

WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the mutual promises herein contained, the parties agree as follows:  

2. The Contractor shall furnish all materials, labor, and clean up services required to complete the  

Vehicle Exhaust Removal System Project at Fire Station #1, 310 N. Clark St. Moberly, Missouri, and Fire Station #2, 

1000 N. Morley, Moberly, Missouri 65270, in good, substantial and workmanlike  

manner, and in strict accordance with the Bid Request/Documents from stated March 26th, 2020 by or on behalf of the 

Owner for the total sum of $42,900.00. The signature and dating by the Contractor on this agreement shall be  

construed as the Construction Order.  

3. It is further agreed, that in consideration of the faithful performance of the work by the Contractor, the  

Owner shall pay the Contractor the sum due him by reason of said faithful performance to the work, in the  

amounts certified by the Owner, in accordance with the provisions of the General Specifications, and as set  

forth in the Quotation as accepted by Owner.  

4. The work to be performed under this Contract shall begin following completion of this contract and be  

completed by July 31st, 2020. Requests for extensions of time hereinabove fixed for the completion of the  

Contract must be submitted on written application by the contractor. Said written application shall fully explain  

the necessity for the requested increase of time. Such extension will only be granted as a result of strikes,  

unavailability of properly ordered materials, or other causes over which the Contractor has no control. The  

Owner's decision regarding such extensions shall be final and binding upon both parties. Requests for  

extensions of time hereinabove fixed for the completion of the Contract must be submitted on written  

application by the contractor. Said written application shall fully explain the necessity for the requested increase  

of time. Such extension will only be granted as a result of strikes, unavailability of properly ordered materials,  

or other causes over which the Contractor has no control. The Owner's decision regarding such extensions shall  

be final and binding upon both parties  

5. It is hereby further agreed that, at the completion of the work and its acceptance by the Owner, all sums due  

the Contractor, by reason of his faithful completion of the work will be paid the Contractor by the Owner  

within thirty (30) days after said completion and acceptance.  

6. It is hereby further agreed that the work "he" or "him" wherever used herein as referring to the Contractor,  

shall be deemed to refer to said Contractor, whether a corporation, partnership or individual: and this  

contract and all covenants and agreements thereof shall be binding upon and for the benefit of the heirs,  

executors, administrators, successors and assigns of said Contractor.  

7. It is hereby further agreed that any reference herein to the "Contract" shall include all contract documents as  

specifically set in the Information for Bidders and General Specifications and are hereby made a part of  

this agreement as fully as if set out at length herein.  

8. Owner shall have the right of five (5) days written notice if necessary to require Contractor to suspend the  

work for any part thereof. Contractor will, however, in such event be entitled to receive full payment for all  

material delivered, and supervision proportionate to the amount of work complete by him under contract, at  

the prices herein in named. Determination of the amount due the Contractor in this event will be in the  

41

#4.



same manner except as to amount, as if the work had been completed. Such final payment shall not include  

any allowance to Contractor for any anticipated profits that might have accrued from the completion of said  

work, and Contractor agrees that he will accrued no claim for damages against Owner on account hereof.  

At any time after Contractor has suspended operations, either in whole or in part, Contractor will resume  

operations as requested by Owner, and upon receipt of written notice from Owner that Owner desires  

operations resumed, Contractor shall within ten (10) days resume work upon the contract and diligently  

carry on the same.  

8. Contractor assumes all risks of delays occasioned by injunction, lawsuits, or restraining orders and it is  

distinctly understood that Owner shall be in no manner held responsible for damages or otherwise for delay  

or suspension of work occasioned by injunction, lawsuits, or restraining orders caused by the default or  

neglect of Contractor.  

9. Contractor further agrees to hold Owner free and harmless from all loss or damage caused by the neglect of  

duty or malfeasance of contractor or their agents or employees in the performance of this Contract.  

10. All provisions of the Contractor's quotation, attached hereto as Attachment 1, shall be incorporated herein  

by reference as though fully set forth herein.  

11. The undersigned hereby certifies that he is not delinquent in personal or real estate property taxes to Randolph,  

County, Missouri.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this to be duly executed the day and year first herein written, in  

triplicate, all copies of which to all intents and purposes shall be considered as the original.  

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  

________________ 

CITY ATTORNEY  

 

OWNER REPRESENTATIVE:  
George Albert, Fire Chief  
 
 
 
 
 

CITY MANAGER  
 

 

CONTRACTOR: 
AIR CLEANING TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 

 

By: ____________________________ 

 

Printed Name: ___________________ 

 

_______________________________ 

Office or position of signer  

 

42

#4.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: May 4, 2020 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 43

#5.



44

#5.



45

#5.



46

#5.



47

#5.



48

#5.



49

#5.


	Top
	1. Proclamation for Water Week
	Drinking water week proclamation 5-4-2020
	proclamation

	2. Receipt of bids for exhaust system at Moberly Fire Departments
	Agenda Summary sheet exhaust
	Exhaust spec 20201
	Bid tabulation
	air cleaning
	magne grip

	3. Resolution to Purchase a Outdoor Emergency Warning Siren
	Siren Agenda Summary sheet 5-4-20
	Federal Resolution
	siren Moberly MO Sole Source Letter 4-20
	siren Moberly MO ACDCT 4-20 (2)

	4. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Enter Into An Agreement With Air Cleaning Technologies to Purchase And Install Exhaust Removal Systems at both Fire Stations
	Agenda Summary sheet exhaust may 4
	Air Cleaning Resolution
	Exhaust spec 20201
	Exhaust Moberly Contract ACT Inc Signed
	Exhaust system Moberly Contract

	5. Appropriation Resolution
	Appropriation Resolution, 5-4-2020 Agenda Summary
	5-4-2020 Appropriation Resolution

	6. Work Session followed by a Closed Session
	Bottom

